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Hi James

| would like to make the following comments regarding these Licence Applications:

Boars Head 17 Chester Street Mold.
| have no objections to this application provided that the following condition applies:

No activities associated with this licence shall take place outside the rear of the building unless and
until a scheme to protect the adjacent flats and their amenity areas from noise from the external dining
area, has been submitted to and approved by the Licencing Authority.

In order to prevent the occurrence of nuisance.
Y Delyn Wine Bar, 3 King Street Mold

The Pollution Control section is currently investigating complaints regarding excessive, |ate night,
noise from the outside, rear, smoking area of Y Delyn. It has not been possible to substantiate that the
noise currently emitted is a nuisance. The investigations are continuing. | have no objections to the
granting of this licence regarding music. The use of the rear smoking area could be restricted by a
condition limiting its hours of use or restricting its later use to be only under supervision of registered
door staff, restriction of the numbers of people using the area after a certain time, or similar restrictions
with the aim of minimising any disturbance to residential neighbours.

Best regards

Phil Foster

Environmental Health Officer | Swyddog lechyd yr Amgylchedd
Environmenta! Protection | Diogelu'r Amgyichedd
Envirocnment | Amgylchedd
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